
POLK CITY 

City Commission Workshop (6 pm) 
City Commission Meeting (7 pm) 

January 19, 2021 Polk City Government Center 
123 Broadway Blvd., SE 

CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Joe LaCascia 

INVOCATION – Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mayor Joe LaCascia 

ROLL CALL – Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 

1. Proclamation for Polk City School Choice Week

PUBLIC COMMENT – ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3 minutes) 

AGENDA 

1. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2020-11 – AN ORDINANCE OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP OF THE
CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BY CHANGING THE FUTURE LAND
USE DESIGNATION OF APPROXIMATELY 3.22 ACRES LOCATED AT
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF
COMMONWEALTH AVENUE NORTH (SR 33) AND CITRUS GROVE
BOULEVARD NORTH FROM COMMERCIAL TO RESIDENTIAL;
TRANSMITTING THE AMENDMENT AND NOTIFYING THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Second and Final
Reading

2. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2020-12 – AN ORDINANCE OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL POLK CITY ZONING MAP
TO CHANGE THE ZONING ON APPROXIMATELY 18.71 ACRES
LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF COMMONWEALTH
AVENUE (SR 33) AND CITRUS GROVE BOULEVARD NORTH FROM R-
4 MIXED RESIDENTIAL USE AND PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO ALLOW FOR 168 MULTIFAMILY
DWELLING UNITS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR
REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.  Second and Final Reading



CITY MANAGER ITEMS 

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS 

COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
Vice Mayor Kimsey 
Commissioner Blethen 
Commissioner Carroll 
Commissioner Harper 
Mayor LaCascia 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the 
City Commission with respect to any matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim 
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based.  In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, a person with disabilities needing any special 
accommodations to participate in city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, Polk City Government 
Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33868 Telephone (863) 984-1375.  The City of Polk City may take action on 
any matter during this meeting, including items that are not set forth within this agenda.   Minutes of the City Commission 
meetings may be obtained from the City Clerk’s office. The minutes are recorded, but are not transcribed verbatim. 
Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or arrange to have 
a court reporter present at the meeting.  The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be at the expense of the 
requesting party.  





























































































1 
 

 
 

CITY OF POLK CITY  
FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT 

OVERVIEW REPORT 
JANUARY 19, 2021 

 
TO: POLK CITY COMMISSION 
 
FROM: CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance 2020-11:  Future Land Use Map Amendment on approximately 3.22 acres 

located at the northwest corner of the intersection of Commonwealth Avenue North and 
Citrus Grove Boulevard North from Commercial to Residential Medium (Polk County 
Parcel ID: 25-26-33-296500-102020). 

 
AGENDA & HEARING DATES:   

Planning Commission Meeting:  December 7, 2020 at 6:00 PM 
City Commission Meeting (First Reading): December 21, 2020 at 7:00 PM 
City Commission Meeting (Second Reading): January 19, 2021 at 7:00 PM 

 
OWNER: Dr. Mohamed Elaswad /Mike Levine (Representative)   
 
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION: 
On Monday, December 7, 2020, the Polk City Planning Commission voted to forward the Future Land Use 
Map Amendment to the City Commission with a recommendation of approval. 

 
Attachments 

• Overview Report 

• Location Map 

• Aerial Photo Map 

• Existing Future Land Use Map 

• Proposed Future Land Use Map 
 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

OVERVIEW REPORT 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION/REQUEST: 
Property Location/Request:  
The property is located at the northwest intersection of Commonwealth Avenue North (SR 33) and Citrus 
Grove Boulevard North. 
 
The applicant, Mohamed Elaswad, is requesting a Future Land Use Map Amendment to change the Future 
Land Use from Commercial to Residential Medium on approximately 3.22 acre tract of land.  The applicant 
is proposing residential development on the tract (+/- 3.22 acres). 
 

 
 

SITE ANALYSIS: 

Description of Property: 

The property is a 3.22 acre parcel that is currently vacant. 
 
Future Land Use: 
 
The property has Future Land Use designation of Commercial.  This request is to change the Future Land 
Use on the 3.22 acre parcel to Residential Medium so the entire parcel can be developed residentially as 
part of a Planned Unit Development.  A description of each Future Land Use designation, consistent with 
the City of Polk City Comprehensive Plan, is provided below. 
 
The subject property currently has a Future Land Use designation of Commercial. Future Land Use 
Element Policy 7.6 of the City’s Comprehensive Plan defines Commercial as follows: 
 
Policy 7.6: The primary function of the Commercial classification is to accommodate the 

shopping needs of residents living in and near Polk City.  The Commercial 
classification permits neighborhood service commercial uses; and accommodates 
traditional retail commercial needs of the market area both along the highway 
and in the downtown core of the market area.  This category permits schools and 
other public uses appropriate to commercial areas.  Floor area ratio for 
commercial structures shall not exceed 0.35. 

 
 
 

FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT 

Applicant/Owner Dr. Mohamed Elaswad 

Property Size ±3.22 acres 

Previous Hearing Dates None 

Parcel IDs 25-26-33-296500-102020 (3.22 acres) 

Future Land Use 
Existing: Commercial 
Proposed: Residential Medium 



3 

 

The Requested Future Land Use of Residential Medium is defined by Policy 7.5 of the Future Land Use 
Element of the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Policy 7.5: The primary function of the Residential Medium Density classification is to accommodate 

multi family residential development.  Permitted uses include duplexes, apartments, 
condominiums, manufactured (mobile) home parks or subdivisions, RV parks, and single 
family homes.  Intensity is one single family home per lot; or one duplex per lot; or two 
buildings of five units each per lot. Maximum density is 10.0 residential dwelling units per 
acre.  This category permits schools and other public uses appropriate to residential 
neighborhoods. 

 
Under the Residential Medium Future Land Use designation, there is the potential for 32 dwelling units 
on the site (3.22 acres x 10 dwelling units per acre). 
 
 
Surrounding Existing Uses:  
The following table indicates the Existing Future Land Use, Zoning, and Existing Use for the property 
surrounding the site. 
 

 Northwest: 
FLU:  
Residential Medium Density 
ZONING:  
Planned Unit Development 
EXISTING USE:  
Vacant land  

North: 
FLU:  
Polk County Residential Suburban 
ZONING:  
Polk County Residential Suburban 
EXISTING USE:  
Vacant land 

Northeast: 
FLU:  
Conservation 
ZONING:  
Conservation 
EXISTING USE:  
Vacant land 

West: 
 FLU:  
Residential Medium Density  
ZONING:  
Planned Unit Development 
EXISTING USE:  
Vacant land 

Subject Property 
FLU:  
Commercial 
ZONING:  
Planned Unit Development 
EXISTING USE:  
Vacant land 

East: 
FLU:  
Industrial 
ZONING:  
Industrial 
EXISTING USE:  
Vacant land 

Southwest: 
FLU:  
Residential Medium Density 
ZONING:  
R-4 Mixed Residential Use  
EXISTING USE:  
Single Family Residential 

South: 
FLU:  
Residential Medium Density 
ZONING:  
R-4 Mixed Residential Use 
EXISTING USE:  
Single Family Residential 

Southeast: 
FLU:  
Industrial 
ZONING:  
Industrial 
EXISTING USE:  
Vacant land, Unimproved lot 



4 

 

PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES ANALYSIS 
 
Any future development of the subject property will be required to undergo concurrency review during 
the site plan approval process. The following is an analysis of current conditions and capacity of public 
facilities that would be impacted by maximum development of the site. 
 
Under the Residential Medium Future Land Use designation, there is the potential for 32 dwelling units 
on the site (3.22 acres x 10 dwelling units per acre). 
 

Potable water 
Additional development resulting from this change can be adequately served by the Polk City 
potable water delivery system.  
 
Wastewater 
Additional development resulting from this change can be adequately served by the Polk City 
current wastewater system.  
 
Traffic Circulation 
The proposed FLUM will not have a substantial impact on traffic on U.S. Highway 33.  The 
developer will be required to obtain concurrency approval prior to additional development of 
these properties.   
 

 Drainage: 
Stormwater LOS is based on each new development project meeting the standards as reviewed 
and permitted by Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD). The LOS standard 
is consistent with SWFWMD standard and met on a project by project basis.  There are no current 
deficiencies noted.  New development will have to meet SWFWMD standards during the site plan 
approval process. 
 
Recreation: 
The City has adequate recreation and open space.  
 
Solid Waste: 
Polk County plans solid waste capacity for all municipalities in Polk County as well as 
unincorporated Polk County.   It has been determined by Polk County that there is sufficient 
capacity for Polk City to meet LOS standards for approximately 65 years.  Solid waste within Polk 
City is collected by a private company. 
 
School Concurrency: 
There is adequate school capacity.   
 
Emergency Services: 
The County provides police protection, EMS, and fire protection.  A volunteer fire department also 
serves the area.  

 



5 

 

 



6 

 

 



7 

 

 



8 

 

 

















  

  
 

CITY OF POLK CITY 

ZONING MAP AMENDMENT 

OVERVIEW REPORT 

JANUARY 19, 2021 

 
TO: POLK CITY COMMISSION 

 

FROM: Central Florida Regional Planning Council  

 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2020-12:  Rezoning:  An applicant-initiated rezoning of approximately 

18.71 acres located west of North Commonwealth Avenue and north of Citrus 

Gove Boulevard North from Planned Unit Development and R-4 Mixed Residential 

Use to Planned Unit Development to allow for 168 multifamily apartments or 

condominiums (Parcel numbers: 25-26-33-296500-102020; 25-26-33-296500-

105000; 25-26-29-295302-003000; 25-26-29-295302-010000; and 25-26-29-

295302-009010). 

 

AGENDA DATES: 

 Planning Commission Meeting:  December 7, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

City Commission Meeting (First Reading): December 21, 2020 at 7:00 PM 

City Commission Meeting (Second Reading): January 19, 2021 at 7:00 PM 

 

OWNER/APPLICANT:  Mohamed Elaswad / Mike Levine (Representative) 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION: 

On Monday, December 7, 2020, the Polk City Planning Commission voted to forward the 

rezoning to the City Commission with a recommendation of approval. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Location Map 

• Aerial Map 

• Existing Zoning Map 

• Proposed Zoning Map 

• Concept Plan 

• Site Photos 

• Sect. 2.04.02.16  Planned Unit Development District 

• Application 



Elaswad Rezoning – Page 2 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION/REQUEST: 

 

Project Location  

The property is located at the northwest corner of the intersection of Commonwealth Avenue 

North (SR 33) and Citrus Grove Boulevard North and on the north side of Citrus Grove Boulevard 

North. 

 

Request 

The applicant, Mohamed Elaswad, is requesting a Zoning Map Amendment An applicant-initiated 

rezoning of approximately 18.71 acres located west of North Commonwealth Avenue and north of 

Citrus Gove Boulevard North from Planned Unit Development and R-4 Mixed Residential Use to 

Planned Unit Development to allow for 168 multifamily apartments or condominiums.  These uses 

correspond with the Residential Medium Future Land Use designation. 

 

SITE ANALYSIS: 

  

Description of Property 

The property is currently vacant. 

 

Zoning 

The property has three zoning designations on two parcels (refer to the Existing Zoning Map).  

This request is to change the Zoning on parcels totaling 18.71 acres to Planned Unit Development 

(PUD) to allow for 168 multi-family dwelling units.   

 

A description of each existing Zoning designation as defined in the City of Polk City’s Land 

Development Code is provided below. 

 

2.04.02.06  R-4  Mixed Residential Use 

 

(B) Purpose:  To establish areas within the City of Polk City that allows for a 

combination of all residential uses, including single family homes, duplexes, 

apartments, townhouses and condominiums.  

 

ZONING MAP AMENDMENT  

Applicant Mohamed El Aswad 

Property Owner Mohamed El Aswad 

Property Size 18.71 acres  

Previous 

Hearing Dates 
2013 – Future Land Use Map Amendment and Rezoning 

Parcel ID 

25-26-33-296500-102020 (3.22 acres) 

25-26-33-296500-105000 (8.01 acres) 

25-26-29-295302-003000 (4.53 acres) 

25-26-29-295302-010000 (2.5 acres) 

25-26-29-295302-009010 (0.45 acres) 

Zoning 
Existing:  R-4 Mixed Residential Use; Planned Unit Development  

Proposed: Planned Unit Development 



Elaswad Rezoning – Page 3 

 

The purpose of the requested Zoning of Planned Unit Development as defined in the Polk City’s 

Land Development Code is provided below.  (Section 2.04.02.16 is attached) 

 

2.04.02.16  Planned Unit Development District. 

 

(B)      Purpose 

1.   The planned unit development district is intended to provide a method 

for consideration and approval of unique zoning districts for individual 

Planned Unit Developments (PUD), which are not provided for or 

allowed in the zoning districts otherwise established by this chapter. 

 

Surrounding Uses 

SR 33 is located directly east of the subject property.  Commercial and industrial properties are 

located east of SR 33.  Residential properties are located south of the site.  The property to the 

west is vacant.  Vacant property is located to the north in Polk County.  The following table 

indicates the Future Land Use (FLU), Zoning and Existing Use for the properties surrounding the 

site. 

 

Northwest: 

FLU:  

Polk County Residential 

Suburban 

ZONING:  

Polk County Residential 

Suburban 

EXISTING USE:  

Vacant  

North: 

FLU:  

Polk County Residential Suburban 

ZONING:  

Polk County Residential Suburban 

EXISTING USE:  

Vacant 

Northeast: 

FLU:  

Polk County Residential 

Suburban 

ZONING:  

Polk County Residential 

Suburban 

EXISTING USE:  

Vacant 

West: 

FLU:  

Residential Medium 

ZONING:  

R-4 Mixed Residential Use 

EXISTING USE:  

Vacant. 

 

 

Subject Parcel 

FLU:  

Residential Medium 

ZONING:  

R-4 Mixed Residential Use; Planned 

Unit Development 

EXISTING USE:  

Vacant 

East: 

FLU:  

Polk County  

Residential Suburban 

ZONING:  

Polk County  

Residential Suburban 

EXISTING USE:  

Vacant 

Southwest: 

FLU:  

Residential Medium 

ZONING:  

R-4 Mixed Residential Use 

EXISTING USE:  

Residential 

South: 

FLU:  

Residential Medium 

ZONING:  

R-4 Mixed Residential Use 

EXISTING USE:  

Residential 

Southeast: 

FLU:  

Residential Medium 

ZONING:  

R-4 Mixed Residential Use 

EXISTING USE:  

Residential 

 

 

 

 

 



Elaswad Rezoning – Page 4 

 

PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES ANALYSIS: 

The subject property will be required to undergo concurrency review during the development 

approval process. The following is an analysis of current conditions and capacity of public 

facilities that would be impacted by maximum development of the site. 

 

Potable water 

To estimate potential potable water consumption for residential component, it is estimated 

that for residential uses, approximately 110 gallons per capita per day (gpcpd) can be 

assumed. Below are the estimates for the subject parcels using this equation: 

 

• Estimated water consumption for Residential based on maximum development potential 

of 168 residential dwelling units and 2.75 people per household: 

 

[168 units X 2.75 people per household  = 462 people] X [110 (gpcpd)] = 50,820 gpcpd 

 

The City’s water use permit (WUP) allows an average pumping of 967,200 gallons per 

day.  Average daily water use in Polk City is 486,543, or one-half of its WUP capacity.  No 

negative impacts are anticipated at this time. When development occurs on the subject 

parcel, the developer would be required to extend municipal water service to the site, and 

the City would require additional potable water calculations to be performed to address the 

possible need for additional permitted capacity. 

 

Wastewater 

To estimate potential wastewater treatment for the residential component, it is estimated 

that for residential uses, approximately 100 gallons per capita per day (gpcpd) can be 

assumed. Below are the estimates for the subject parcels using this equation: 

 

• Estimated wastewater treatment for Residential based on maximum development 

potential of 168 residential dwelling units and 2.75 people per household: 

 

[168 units X 2.75 people per household  = 462 people] X [100 (gpcpd)] = 46,200 gpcpd 

 

The current treatment capacity of the Mount Olive Treatment Plant is 215,000 gallons per 

day, and the current volume treated is approximately 93 percent of capacity.  No negative 

impacts are anticipated at this time. When development occurs on the subject parcel, the 

developer would be required to extend municipal wastewater service to the site, and the 

City would require additional wastewater calculations to be performed to address the 

possible need for additional permitted capacity. 

 

Traffic Circulation 

A detailed traffic study will be required prior to site plan approval. 

 

 Drainage 

Stormwater Level of Service is based on each new development project meeting the 

standards as reviewed and permitted by Southwest Florida Water Management District 

(SWFWMD).  Development of the site will have to meet SWFWMD standards during the 

site plan approval process. 

 



Elaswad Rezoning – Page 5 

 

Recreation 

The proposed Planned Unit Development will create minimum impacts on the recreation 

system.  

 

Solid Waste 

Polk County plans solid waste capacity for all municipalities in Polk County as well as 

unincorporated Polk County.   Solid waste capacity would not be adversely impacted by 

the proposed Residential Medium Future Land Use. 

 

School Concurrency 

To be provided by the School Board of Polk County. 

 

Emergency Services 

The County provides police protection, EMS, and fire protection.  

 

 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 

 

The applicant submitted a conceptual site plan.  This conceptual site plan will be binding upon 

City Commission approval.  The following conditions are proposed in addition to the conceptual 

site plan.   

 

Prior to submittal of a final site plan and construction drawings the following will be required: 

 

1. The proposed project shall meet all regulations of the City of Polk City, Florida. 

 

2. Proposed developmental area of this site shall be limited to the uses and proposed site 

design that shall be approved by the Planning Commission and the City Commission. 

 

3. Any modification to the approved Site Plan shall be approved by the Planning 

Commission and the City Commission unless the proposed modifications are minor 

and in accordance with the City’s ULDC. 

 

4. With the exception of clearing for access roads, survey lines, construction trailers, 

equipment staging areas, fencing, and specific building sites, construction shall 

commence within 90 days after completion of clearing and grubbing. 

 

5. The Applicant shall provide discharge control and treatment of the stormwater run-off 

in accordance with all applicable agency requirements in effect at the time of the 

permit application.  The drainage system shall be maintained in an acceptable 

condition in accordance with the stormwater management plan. 

 

6. Development shall conform to the Elaswad PUD Land Use Plan dated October 2020, 

and to the following conditions of approval.  Development based upon this approval 

shall comply with all other applicable federal, state, and city laws, rules, ordinances 

and regulations, which are incorporated herein by reference, except to the extent the 

applicable laws, ordinances, and regulations are expressly waived or modified by 

these conditions, or by action approved by the City Commission of Polk City. 



Elaswad Rezoning – Page 6 

 

  

7. Prior to approval of any future site plans, construction plans, or issuance of any 

building permits, the Applicant shall enter into a recordable developer’s agreement for 

the provision of water and wastewater service by Polk City.  At a minimum, said 

agreement shall provide for the connection of the Property to the City’s water and 

wastewater system, extension of the City’s existing wastewater pipeline to the Property 

at the expense of the Applicant, construction and installation of all onsite and 

proximate offsite improvements necessary for the City to provide water and wastewater 

service to the Property, and for payment of applicable water and wastewater capital 

charges to the City for water and wastewater service capacity adequate to service the 

development within the Property. 

 

8. A preliminary site plan must be submitted and approved by the Planning Commission 

and the City Commission within one (1) calendar year after approval of this Ordinance. 

 

9. Prior to approval of the preliminary site plan, the Applicant shall submit for City 

review and approval a traffic study and analysis of the transportation impacts of 

development on the Property. 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 



Elaswad Rezoning – Page 2 

 

 
 

 

 



Elaswad Rezoning – Page 3 

 

 
 

 

 



Elaswad Rezoning – Page 4 

 

 
 



Elaswad Rezoning – Page 5 

 

 


	Structure Bookmarks
	POLK CITY 
	POLK CITY 
	P
	City Commission Workshop (6 pm) 
	City Commission Meeting (7 pm) 
	P
	P
	January 19, 2021 Polk City Government Center 
	123 Broadway Blvd., SE 
	P
	P
	CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Joe LaCascia 
	P
	INVOCATION – Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church 
	P
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mayor Joe LaCascia 
	P
	ROLL CALL – Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 
	P
	ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 
	P
	APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
	P
	PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 
	P
	1.Proclamation for Polk City School Choice Week
	1.Proclamation for Polk City School Choice Week
	1.Proclamation for Polk City School Choice Week


	P
	PUBLIC COMMENT – ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3 minutes) 
	P
	AGENDA 
	P
	1.PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2020-11 – AN ORDINANCE OF POLKCITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP OF THECITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BY CHANGING THE FUTURE LANDUSE DESIGNATION OF APPROXIMATELY 3.22 ACRES LOCATED ATTHE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OFCOMMONWEALTH AVENUE NORTH (SR 33) AND CITRUS GROVEBOULEVARD NORTH FROM COMMERCIAL TO RESIDENTIAL;TRANSMITTING THE AMENDMENT AND NOTIFYING THE FLORIDADEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY; PROVIDING FORSEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Second 
	1.PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2020-11 – AN ORDINANCE OF POLKCITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP OF THECITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BY CHANGING THE FUTURE LANDUSE DESIGNATION OF APPROXIMATELY 3.22 ACRES LOCATED ATTHE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OFCOMMONWEALTH AVENUE NORTH (SR 33) AND CITRUS GROVEBOULEVARD NORTH FROM COMMERCIAL TO RESIDENTIAL;TRANSMITTING THE AMENDMENT AND NOTIFYING THE FLORIDADEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY; PROVIDING FORSEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Second 
	1.PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2020-11 – AN ORDINANCE OF POLKCITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP OF THECITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BY CHANGING THE FUTURE LANDUSE DESIGNATION OF APPROXIMATELY 3.22 ACRES LOCATED ATTHE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OFCOMMONWEALTH AVENUE NORTH (SR 33) AND CITRUS GROVEBOULEVARD NORTH FROM COMMERCIAL TO RESIDENTIAL;TRANSMITTING THE AMENDMENT AND NOTIFYING THE FLORIDADEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY; PROVIDING FORSEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Second 


	P
	2.PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2020-12 – AN ORDINANCE OF POLKCITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL POLK CITY ZONING MAPTO CHANGE THE ZONING ON APPROXIMATELY 18.71 ACRESLOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF COMMONWEALTHAVENUE (SR 33) AND CITRUS GROVE BOULEVARD NORTH FROM R-4 MIXED RESIDENTIAL USE AND PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TOPLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO ALLOW FOR 168 MULTIFAMILYDWELLING UNITS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FORREPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVEDATE.  Second and Final 
	2.PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2020-12 – AN ORDINANCE OF POLKCITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL POLK CITY ZONING MAPTO CHANGE THE ZONING ON APPROXIMATELY 18.71 ACRESLOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF COMMONWEALTHAVENUE (SR 33) AND CITRUS GROVE BOULEVARD NORTH FROM R-4 MIXED RESIDENTIAL USE AND PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TOPLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO ALLOW FOR 168 MULTIFAMILYDWELLING UNITS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FORREPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVEDATE.  Second and Final 
	2.PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2020-12 – AN ORDINANCE OF POLKCITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL POLK CITY ZONING MAPTO CHANGE THE ZONING ON APPROXIMATELY 18.71 ACRESLOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF COMMONWEALTHAVENUE (SR 33) AND CITRUS GROVE BOULEVARD NORTH FROM R-4 MIXED RESIDENTIAL USE AND PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TOPLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO ALLOW FOR 168 MULTIFAMILYDWELLING UNITS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FORREPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVEDATE.  Second and Final 
	2.PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 2020-12 – AN ORDINANCE OF POLKCITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL POLK CITY ZONING MAPTO CHANGE THE ZONING ON APPROXIMATELY 18.71 ACRESLOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF COMMONWEALTHAVENUE (SR 33) AND CITRUS GROVE BOULEVARD NORTH FROM R-4 MIXED RESIDENTIAL USE AND PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TOPLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO ALLOW FOR 168 MULTIFAMILYDWELLING UNITS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FORREPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVEDATE.  Second and Final 



	P
	P
	P
	CITY MANAGER ITEMS 
	P
	CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS 
	P
	COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
	Vice Mayor Kimsey 
	Commissioner Blethen 
	Commissioner Carroll 
	Commissioner Harper 
	Mayor LaCascia 
	P
	ANNOUNCEMENTS 
	P
	ADJOURNMENT 
	P
	P
	P
	Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, a person with disabilities needing any special accommodations to participate in city meetings sho
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P
	P





